


The Speaker's Wooims
A1 5. Hanae of Representatives

i

Washington, 0. C. 20314

March 31, 1970

Lawrence A. Monaco, Jr., President
Capitol Hill Restoration Society
P. 0. Box 9064

South Eust Station

Washington, D. C. 20003

Dear Mr. Monaco:

I extend my best wishes to the Capitol
Hill Restoration Society on the occasion of its
Thirteenth Annual House and Garden Tour. The Tour
this year, I am sure, will be the most successful
ever held.

The Tour serves as a means of informing
people throughout the Washington metropolitan area
that Capitol Hill is a fine residential community,
as well as a place where the Congress meets. 1In
addition, by donating half of your Tour profits to
Children's Hospital of the District of Columbia, the
Restoration Society is assisting one of the finest
charitable organizations I know in achieving its goal
of providing medical services to children regardless
of need.

May I again express my best wishes for an
outstanding Tour.

Sigpcerely,

Speaker
U. S. House of Representatives
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TOUR HOUSE IUMBER 1

10 Ninth Street, Southeast
The home of Mrs. Kay Lunn

Interior designer Kay Lunn has created a 19th century interior of clegance
and distinction, This renovated 3-story Victorian townhouse features many
objects of particular interest from her Furopean and American 1¢th century
collection,

On the 19th century English console in the hallway are found cut glass, art
glass, and an luth century Royal Vienna box. Reflected in the mirror of the
overmantel of the fireplace in the parlor is an antigue Baccarat chandelier.
A Victerian loveseat and chairs, French chairs (cirea 1040) in the style of
Louis XV, an antioue Chinese wedding chest, and other Viectoriana are combined
with a sure touch to produce this exguisite setting.

The dining table, set for luncheon, boasts Haviland china, cut glass wine
goblets, and a silver and pearl luncheon set (circa 177C) given to the
Frussian Royal family by Austria. The magnificent chandelier was rescued
from a housc being demolished in Texas.

A bathroom, storeroom and the old kibchen were gutted to mare the new

kitchen and bar serving area; however, the ple tin ceiling of the old Litchen
was retained. The TFrench brealkfast table and chairs below the plans-filled
window are circa 1G20.

On the seceond floor, of particular note is a primitive painting on glass,
hanging over the bath tub.

The guest room with its toile wallpaper and draperies serves as a foil for
tne dark Vietorian furniture.

The library and drawing room continue tne Victorian mood, with furnisinings
from the middle of the 1¢th century. The oils and watercolors arc by con-
temporary Southvestern artists, reflccting [irs. Lunn's Texas hcritage.

Of particular interest on the third floor Zs the stalned glass by Penclope
Starr in the transom and the door of the bpathroon.

A bit of whimsy are the egg and sphcre collectlion on the sitting room mentcel,
beneath the Gould ovird wvrint.
1dth century Piranesi vprints grace the hall and study, {rom which one has a

view of the Capitol dome.




TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 2

18 Ninth Street, Southeast
The home of Mr. and Mrs. Jacgques Feuillan

Although the exterior facade was left in its original state s0 as not to
disrupt the informal atmosphere of the street, the interior has been altered
radically. Hestoration by the Feuillans was carried out under the direction
of architect Hans-Ullrich Scharnberg, also of Capitol Hill,

The original living room is now the kitchen, vhose features include vast
cabinet space, a 12-foot solid maple counter top, a play area, and a brash
chute leading into the forebasement. The kitchen, hall, dining room, front
stairs and upstairs floors are the original yellow pine.

To form the present living room, the original floor was cut avay, the rear

of the house extended ten feet, and a new floor built at ground level. Con-
cealed within the column next to the window are wires, flues, and heatling
ducts to the second floor. The sculpture near the window is by Lawrence Kahn
and was exhipited at the 1966 Corcoran Area Show. From the living room,
stairs lead down to a study-sewing room which contains a space of books and

a lireplace, as well as an oil painting by Othis Philbrick, hMrs. Feuillan's
grandfather.

From the living room one gains an enchanting view of the multi-level garden,
complete with wisteria, flowering clematis and sun-warmed bricks,

Up the original stairs -- save for one odd ring -- at the head is the master
bedrpom, with an unusual color-changing lighted glass wall. The bed rug is
a Kelim., of uncertain origin. Between the bedroom and the bath is a well-
appointéd dressing room. Tote the unusual shower skylight and the immense
tile tub.

The large front room on the second floor is a nursery-cum-playroom, with
the original brick walls scraped free of plaster to provide an interesting,
textured "child-proof" room. Of considerable appeal is the framed proof

of a poster byAlphonse Mucha in 1912, in honor of the Czech School Minorities.

Throughout the house are exceptionally tall doors, custom-bullt from lengths
of beaded siding, which provide a refreshing architectural note.

(IR

|

LT

TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 3 Ea

f—‘ = =

314-316 Ninth Street, foutheast
The home of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. Simmons

Mr. Simmons, architect-owner of this home, began the design while living

in Greenwich Village. The home contains two separate apartments. De-
signed on seven levels, it is entered through a walled courtyard. The
ground floor apartment is furnished in Danish modern, with the clever and
inexpensive furnishings soon to be featured in Glamour magazine. Mr. Brian
Fredericks, the tenant, painted the two wall murals on the living and dining
room walls.

The upper two floors are designed around a multi-level entry-living-dining
center. The bedrooms on the mezzanine, kitchen-family room and study form
quiet alcoves off this central space. In the living room antigue English

and American furniture is combined with contemporary chairs and prints by
Vasserely, Corbusier, Somers, and Friedlander; water colors by Leo Rabkin,

and drawings by Zevi Blum. A collection of Asian paintings, sculptures and
artifacts includes a Ming Dynasty Chinese scroll painting, a Heian period
Japanese Goddess of Mercy, an 18th century Japanese water color of a Samurai
warrior, and a 19th century Burmese gilded statue of Buddha. The 18th century
Fnglish Hepplewhite secretary and the American loveseat of the same period in
inlaid mahagony are combined with Bidjar, Belluchistan and Hamadan rugs, and

a 1910 Steinway parlor grand, formerly owned by concert pianist Gary Graffman.
The dining room contains a Louis Phillipe (circa 1840) rosewood table and
matching chairs. English Sheraton secondary chairs flank an English Victorian
"Petticoat" cabinet, used as a sideboard.

The china collection includes 1780 Duesberry Darby dinner plates, Val St.
Lambert antique colored crystal wine glasses, and gold-embossed Limoges
dessert plates. Throughout the home various pieces of Japanese, Chinese,
Chilean, Peruvian, Italian and Greek pottery reflect the Simmons' interest in
pottery as a universal craft language, MNr. Simmons' study is entered through
a pair of English oak doors, retrieved from the Cosmos Club renovation of
1953, The study houses his extensive art-history library.

The Simmons plan to a2dd a wing to the house in the remaining portion of their
L5 foot-wide lot, and a swimming pool.

On exthibition in their six-year-old son. Marco's room are paintings of monsters,
fires, explosions, and various other natural disasters.




TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 4

704 A Street, Southeast
The home of Messrs. Michael Beique and Donald Johnson

This turn-of-the-century house owes its present elegant appearance to the
extensive modifications undertaken by its owners. Extensive structural
changes undertaken in the interior provide its present spaciousness. A
wide hall, used as a foyer and display gallery for many of the owners'
oils, water colors, lithographs and etchings, leads to the living rooom,
now relocated at the rear, overlooking a charming garden. French doors,
built-in bookcases and cabinets, and a fireplace were added to give the
room its present comfortable aura.

To the left of the foyer is a formal dining room, occupying the front
half of the former double parlour. Of particular interest is the unusual
silver and brass German chandelier, and the ceiling and wall mouldings,
which reappear throughout the house.

The kitchen, located in the rear half of the original parlour, is a good
example of the use of equipment found in the house at the time of restora-
tion. Combined with new appliances and a ceramic tile floor, and a cedar-
covered wall in what had been an arched double doorway, a warm and rustic
feeling is achieved. The original window was retained, and is put to full
advantage as a "green area', where delicate plants, carried by hand from
Florida, flourish. An elegant, marble-floored powder room and a practical
pantry complete the first floor.

The same wall treatment which gives the first floor hall its feeling of
spaciousness and elegance continues along the stairs and throughout the
upstairs hall area.

The master suite, occupying the rear of the house, opens onto a porch which
is planned as a summer extension of the room. The late 19th century "Viec-
torian revival" bed capbures one's attention, but the wall covering in this
room, as well as the adjacent bath, should not be overlooked.

The second bedroom emphagizes the treasured, much-traveled bed made for Mr.
Johnson's great grandfather in Alsace-Lorraine in the early 1800's, and
which has followed the family to England, Louisiana, Philadelphia, and
finally Washington. An antique blue and brown oriental rug should be noted,
as well as the circa 1850 oil painting.

At the front of the house, in the wvibrant blue and red room, serving as an
office/study, and in the library, convertible into a guest bedroom, hang
many fine works by young American artists.

TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 5

633 A Street, lNortheast
The home of Messrs. Willard L. McIntosh and Carmen L. Monaco

Construction details of this house indicate that it was built about
1850, although the interior brick wall in the kitchen would seem to
suggest either construction or replacement at a later date. The early
history of the house is unknown, although prior to the present owners'
purchase of the home, it was occupled continuously by one owner for
nearly forty years.

The spacious living room was formerly two smaller rooms and a hall,
but have been combined into one large room for facility of enter-
tainment, ete. The original random width floors are set off by two
oriental rugs. The portrait of Charles T is of the period by an un-
known artist. The oil of the young woman, over the piano, is painted
after the Scottish school, and also dates from the first half of the
17th century. The large portrait at the rear of the room is an early
17th century Flemish work.

The eclectic tastes of the owners are reflected in the antique and
modern pieces of furniture in the living room. Of special interest

is the provincial walmut chest of doors, of Louis XV influence, possibly
as early as 1730. The lovely Pembroke table is circa 1790.

A1l draperies and curtains throughout the home were made by Serah
Johnson, of Silver Spring.

Through the kitchen, or by the side entrance, one can step into

what is surely one of the loveliest gardens on the Hill. The tall
columns at the end are reminiscent of a Roman villa garden, as are
the statuary, gold-fish filled pool, and fountain. The garden is
dominated by a giant cherry tree, more than fifty years old. The
starkly bare tree near the fence is a crepe myrtle, which leaf early
in the summer, and breaks into masses of pinkish-mauve blossoms when
most other trees have long passed their prime. All the shrubs and
flowering plants, including a dogwood tree, magnolia grandiflora,

a deciduous magnolia, azaleas, rhododendron, boxwood, clematis, and
many perennials were planted by the owners. The moss-green velvety
grass reflects the hours spent by the owners tending it.
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TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 6

512 Constitution Avenue, Northeast
The home of Messrs. Jerry Wilkening and Charles A. Nicholls

Originally built in 1880 as a one-femily dwelling, the present structure
contains a one bedroom apartment on the first floor, while the main
residence occupies the upper two floors. Very few structural changes
were necessary in the restoration of this house, since the size of the
rooms and the ceiling heights were the prime assets of this Victorian
house.

The owners have done most of the work themselves, subcontracting only
the electrical and plumbing work.

The Sarouk oriental rug in the living room has been in Mr. Nicholls'
family for several generations. The landscape painting above the

slate mantelpiece is American, and dates from about the time the house
was built. A sixteenth century manuscript hangs near the desk. Many
of the accessories, which give this residence its particular charm

and warmth, have been purchased in BEurope during the past several years.
The seascape painting in the dining room is English, and dates from

the 1840's. The large ocak and walmut grandfather's clock was brought
originally from Scotland, and dates from approximately 1795.

The gallery wall, as seen going upstairs, contains several paintings
by Penelope Nicholls, a well-known artist in the Chicago area.

The "eclectic" room over the stairway is used asg a study. While small
in size, it incorporates everything that would not fit elsewhere in
the house.

The garden has been completely redesigned and planted within the past
year. ’

The carriage house has not yet been restored -- but is another project
planned for the future.

TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 7

120 Fourth Street, Southeast
The home of Mrs. Ruth C. Spangler and her nephew, Mr. C. Dudley Brown, A.I.D.

This grand, b-story, llh-room house in the high Victorian style, was built
approximately 100 years ago according to legend by Phillipo Costaggini, who
worked with Constantino Brumidi. The facade has been meticulously restored
to include duplication of all missing scroll-sawn ornaments on the cornice,
overdoor and replacement of contemporary cast iron brackets under the arched
window lintels. Mr, Brown and Mrs. Spangler occupy the English basement and
parlor floors. The second and third floors have been converted from nine bed-
roomg into two, floor-through apartments.

The immense drawing room features an unigque, ornamental plaster ceiling. The
matched Carrara marble mantelpieces are original and are surmounted by
matched, walnut-framed pier mirrors. A painting by the noted Capitel Hill
artist, Agnes Ainilian, hangs over the antique pump organ, and depicts the
alley complex behind the main house and Mr. Brown's studio. The grand piano
was the Chickering Company's "presentation piece" at the Chicago Exposition
of 1881. A number of etchings by the Czechoslovakian engraver, T. Francois
Simon, represent a portion of the largest known collection in private hands.
The romantic painting over the sofa is the work of Ettore Zampighi. Mrs.
Spangler's extensive travels are reflected in the collection of ornaments
and paintings in the drawing room, her adjacent bedroom and sitting room.
The silk damask for the drawing room draperies was brought by her from Hong
Kong in 1958.

Mr. Brown's profession as an interior and restoration designer is demon-
strated in his studio on the second floor of the carriage house. His travels
abroad are recalled by his many contributions to the accessories of the house.
These are found in profusion in the kitchen and dining room.

411 the antigue country furniture in the kitchen belonged originally to Mrs.
Spangler's grandparents. The secretary in the dining room is a superb ex-
ample of American cabinet work in the Empire style of the 1840's. The cornice
and panelling were removed from a Victorian building which stood adjacent

to the New York Avenue office of the National Savings and Trust Company.

The glazing and hand finishing of this woodwork demonstrate the painstaking
labor which Mrs. Spangler and Mr. Brown have lavished throughout the restora-
tion of their home during the past twelve years.




TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 8

319 D Street, Southeast
The home of William F. Creager

This early frame home, with its side entry porch and large, grassy yard,
boasts four working fireplaces, random-width floors, and the simplicity
and warmth typical of an early Victorian farmhouse.

Reflected in a well-used gilt mirror, the front parlor with its horse-
hair sofa and Chickering rectangular rosewood pianoc (1854) is the home's
only room with delusions of grandeur. Also of note are an elaborate
Indian rug, bamboc furniture, and a large acrylic "staining".

The back sitting room, with its oak bar and Empire sofa in blue denim,
leads to a small dining room with putty-colored wainscoting, farm fur-
niture, and a rare double "White Angel" cil-burning ceiling fixture.

Up the front stair, Mr. Creager's "winter bedroom" sports an impressive
brass bed and an unusual bamboo wardrobe, Bamboo also decorates the hall
the "summer bedroom" with its small iron and brass bed, and the study ’
beyond.

The winding back stair leads to a small butler's pantry--complete with an
array of ironstone displayed in a china cupboard which was in the house
when restoration began last summer.

Beyond...a mammoth kitchen with its own sitting room. Once the coal shed,
this skylighted area retains a rustic feeling, with its brick floor, cabi-
nets made from old door panels, and maple chopping-block counters. Past
the French baker's stand, now holding schefflera instead of bread, doors
lead to an arbored outdoor breakfast area and a "promising" yard with fig
tree and wild strawberries. The yard, like this imaginative restoration,
seems to say "a simple life'---three blocks from the Capitol.

TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 9

316 South Carolina Avenue, Southeast
Home of Mr. and Mrs. James A. Hightower

This house, restored in 1967, owes its particular charm to its owners"
Southwestern heritage and to their love of Mexico. All furnishings

were handcrafted in Mexico, in the same manner and style of the 14th and
15th centuries.

Tn the living room, the charming bay window treatment conceals heating
and air conditioning equipment. Beneath the rustic bookcases is a mammoth
woodbin, conveniently located next to the fireplace, which has been faced
with hand-made Mexican tiles. The rug, on which Liberty Blue, the High-
tower's Weimeraner and Buttons, their silver Persian cat, compete for com-
fort, 1s made from alternating strips of alpaca and llama fur. The
wrought-iron chandelier is noteworthy in that it is not electrified, but
uses only candles -- some of the many throughout the house. The painting
above the chair is an example of centuries-old Mexican art, using a
powdered medium on pressed bark.

In the dining room, the Mexican theme is continued, again with tiles, Mexican

pottery, and the hand-made furniture. A huge, walk-in closet beneath the
stairs provides commodious storage. Conveniently arranged for movement. from
the secluded patio to the dining room is a door at the right of the fire-
place.

On the left, as one enters the kitchen, is the marble-floored powder room.
Of particular note is the African grass wallpaper and the delicate chandelier.

The kitchen's brick floor, a working fireplace, spacious cabinets, and Por-
tuguese tile wallpaper provide the rustic charm to complement the Mexican
dishes which Cynthia Hightower prepares with a deft touch.

Candleholders light the original stairway to the second floor, where the
huge master bedroom once again repeats the Soanish theme, Commodious closets
echo the basic, well-planned restoration of the house. The second bedroom's
casual comfort belies its usefulness as a library-guest rooom.

The third bedroom, with its lantern light fixture and the old, roll-top desk
purchased from the Southeast Furniture Exchange when it cloged, is used as
Jim's study, but can be quickly converted into a guest bedroom.

The bathroom, with its pink marble, flocked wallpaper, and small chandeliers,
complements the over-all Mexican motif.




TOUR HOUSE NUMBER 10

520 Fifth Street, Southeast
The home of Miss Rhea Radin

This house, built circa 1840 and one of the earliest houses on the square,
bears little resemblance to its former role as a rooming house, housing
some 27 persons. It was totally remodeled in 1960, with the entrance
moved to the side, the front hall and two "parlors" converted into one
large living room, the kitchen and side porch into a spacious dining room,
and a back laundry-cum-bedroom into the mammoth family kitchen. Seven
rooms upstairs were converted into three spacious bedrooms, each with a
private bath, and a wealth of closet space.

Miss Radin's early San Francisco childhood is reflected in the Oriental
furniture seen throughout the house. Combined with a sure touch are
Victorian, early American and contemporary furniture to provide its
elegant ambience.

The living room combines Oriental and traditional furniture. Of parti-
cular interest is a Chinese three-legged frog, dating from the Bronze

Age (approximately 2000 B.C.), on the coffee table; a Han dynasty horse
and horseman, dating from 200 B.C.-200 A.D., on the shelves; a set of
Ming dymasty porcelain goblets; several pieces of Chinese pewter; and
some Canton ware. To complete the Oriental mood there is an 18th century
Japanese Tonzu (wedding chest) of camphor wood, a Chinese "ancestor”,

and a group of old Japanese theatrical prints. Over the twin marble
fireplaces in the livingroom are a gouache of a cabbage by Tchelichev and
a contemporary oil of a Belgian marshland by the noted Flemish artist,
Dudants.

The dining room combines Swedish contemporary and Victoriana, with two
18th century Japanese flower paintings.

The kitchen, primarily early American, boasts a collection of blue Canton
ware in the cupboard, old Dutch wooden cookie molds, handmade wallpaper
composed of wine labels, on one wall, and a set of blue Bohemian glasses.

The library has an interesting Sheraton desk and some old English prints
grace the walls.

The master bedroom is pure Victorian, complete with family photographs and
some primitives, while the front bedroom is frankly contemporary.

Throughout the home several pictures and sculptures of cats may be found.

FOLGER SHAKESPEARE LIBRARY -- Tea

As a part of the Tour, participants are invited to a tea, to be
neid from 4:00 p. m. to T7:00 p.m., at the Folger Shakespeare Library,
201 East Capitol street.

The Library's suggestion of an Elizabethan hall will provide a
fitting setting for the conclusion of the tour.

The Folger Shakespeare Library is one of the great research
institutions in the United States, serving both the general public
and advanced scholars in the fields of Shakespeare studies and the
history and culture of the Renaissance. Its Exhibit Hall and Theatre
are visited annually by tens of thousands of tourists and school groups,
and its Reading Room and rich collections of rare books and manuscripts
of the sixteenth and seventeenth centuries are a center for hundreds of
scholars.

The Library is the bequest of Henry Clay Folger and his wife,
Emily Jordan Folger. Mr. Folger's interest in literature, particularly
in Shakespeare, developed during his student days at Amherst College
and continued throughout his lifetime. He and his wife collected books,
manuscripts, paintings, and other materials related to Shakespeare,
Shakespeare's contemporaries, and the history of the Elizabethan theatre.
The Folger collection forms the basis of the Library's holdings. Sub-
sequent acquisitions have expanded the collection so that it reflects
all aspects of civilization of the sixteenth and seventeenth centuries.




-

FOLGER LIBRARY GUEST HOUSE
20 Third Street, foutheast

The Folger Library Guest House represents the return of an old Capitol
Hill tradition. Built in the 1830's and the 1840's, 20, Third Street,

Southeast and its companions, numbers 22 and 16, were among the original

"boarding houses” referred to in history books where the 19th century
legislators lived when they came to Washington. For this reason they
have no grand rooms, only a series of large, square rooms.

Number 20 has now been renovated to serve the community as a kind of
"boarding house" for scholars working at the Folger Library. Its
original architectural integrity has been preserved, but the color
schemes established by panels of vivid Marimekko prints carried out
in contemporary furniture and fixtures gives the house the stamp of
the 20th century.

-
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